
                                                              ISAPCC Meeting Minutes
                                                                    January 11, 2007
                                                                  LPD South Precinct
                                                                             11:30 am
Present:
Harriett Dean, PPS/EISD                                                                           hdean@eaton.org
Andrina Donaldson, Ingham County Sheriff’s Department      so_donaldson@ingham.org
Mindy Evans, CACS/Headstart                                          mindy.evans@cacsheadstart.org
Micki Fuhrman, PPS/EISD                                                      mfuhrman@eaton.k12.mi.us
Marie Hansen, Community Member                                                    hansenm3@msu.edu
Theophilus Harvey, City of Lansing, Human Relations                   tharvey@lansing.mi.us
Latisha Heath, Lansing Teen Court                                        teencourtlansing@cooley.edu
Dr. Barry Kaufman, CEI/CMH                                                          kaufman@ceicmh.org
Lt. Larry Klaus, Lansing Police Department                                    klaus@ci.lansing.mi.us
Sara Lurie, PPS/EISD                                                                      slurie@eaton.k12.mi.us
Rod MacDonald, Community Member                                              retiredmac@mac.com
Janet Marion, Lansing Community College                                               marionj@lcc.edu
Pat McKinley, Cristo Rey Community Center                                   patcrcc@earthlink.net
Amy Moore, Ingham County Health Department                               amoore@ingham.org
Michelle Nicholson, Ingham ISD and 0 to 5 Committee             mnichols@inghamisd.org
Brad Patterson, Capital Region Community Foundation     bpatterson@crcfoundation.org
Holly Roderick, Ingham DHS                                                     roderickh2@michigan.gov
Elizabeth Schrock, Community Coalition for Youth                        eschrock@ingham.org
Dr. Carolyn Stone, Lansing School District                    carolyn.stone@lansingschools.net
Jenny Thurber, Davenport University                                     jennythurber@davenport.edu
Karen Waters, Cristo Rey Community Center                               karencrcc@earthlink.net
Kelsey Winston, Capital Area United Way                                 kwinston@uwjackson.org

I. Call to Order                                                                                                     12:00 pm

Chairperson Rod MacDonald called the meeting to order at 12:00 pm and had each
person introduce him or herself.

II. New Business

a. ACTION ITEM: Family Domain Problem Statement Priotitization



Rod opened the meeting by stating that ISAPCC members had discussed issues related to
substance abuse and the family domain at our last meeting.  He added that problem
statements around this domain came out of the discussion.  Rod then turned today’s
discussion over to ISAPCC co-chair Marie Hansen.  Marie handed out copies of our
Problem Statements Related to the Family Domain  list. (see attachment)  Marie stated
that last meeting’s discussion had sometimes veered from the family to the community
domain.  She said that the four domains where substance abuse issues occur; the family,
the school, the community and the individual/peer domains, often overlap.  Marie said
that our purpose for this meeting was to discuss substance abuse problems for Ingham
County families.  She added that 10 salient problems had been identified, but she had
excluded data gaps from the list, as this is a standard problem for all the domains.  Amy
Moore asked if the handout was just for ISAPCC use, and Marie stated that at this point it
is.  She added that at some future point the problem statements might appear in some type
of logic model, and that the Coalition needs to “keep moving”, as our goal is to cover all
the domains within the fiscal year.

Discussion:
¥ Janet Marion stated that some of the 9 problems listed should have easier

interventions than others and asked if this should be taken into consideration,
which Marie affirmed.  Karen Waters stated that capacity to address problems
is part of the Pathways Logic Model process.

¥ Rod asked ISAPCC members present if they felt that there were significant
problems left out of the Problem Statements list.  Janet stated that parental
attitudes toward underage drinking was identified as a problem, but not the
attitudes of the youth themselves.  Marie said that this would probably show
up when we get to the individual/peer domain.

¥ Sara Lurie stated that the problem statement regarding funding for substance
abuse prevention and treatment should be changed to be a more accurate
reflection of the discussion.  Decision: The statement was changed from,”
There is far less funding for substance abuse prevention than for treatment”, to
read, “There is not enough funding for substance abuse prevention and
treatment.”  Barry Kaufman then added that funding for aftercare services for
substance abuse treatment clients is also a critical problem.  The word
“aftercare” was added to the end of the problem statement.

¥ Carolyn Stone asked if it would be possible for us to group some of the
problem statements.  She said that statement 2. Alcohol is readily available to
youth from ten percent of  their parents., and statement 4. Parental attitudes
toward drinking become more permissive as youth get older, appear to be
combinable.  Sara added that problem statement 8. Between 28% and 40% of
youth live in a family with poor management skills could also be grouped with
statements 2 and 4.  Marie stated that while statement 2 describes a factual
situation, statement 4 is a reflection of data describing what youth  believe that
their parents’ attitude toward their drinking is.  The problem statement came
out of discussion regarding answers to the Prevention Needs Assessment
Survey (PNA) question that asked survey participants if they believed their
parents would strongly disapprove if they drank alcohol.  Carolyn also stated



that problem statement 5. Approximately one third of Ingham County families
are dealing with issues of alcoholism., and problem statement 6. Children of
alcoholics have an increased likelihood of use., also appear to be combinable.   

¥ Theophilus Harvey stated that on looking at the entire list of statements, his
concern is that excessive alcohol use appears to be an acceptable norm in
Ingham County.  Karen stated that Theophilus was describing the “Community
norms favor use” risk factor.  Rod added that families in our community favor
use, and that the Coalition should educate these families that what we are
saying is valid.  Micki Fuhrman stated that we should keep in mind that all 10
Coalitions in MidSouth Substance Abuse Commission’s 10 county region
chose alcohol as the drug to focus on when the Pathways Process initially
began.  Marie emphasized again that domains overlap, especially regarding
accountability for youth alcohol use.  She stated that there has always been a
certain normative attitude within the alcohol industry that holds parents solely
accountable for use of alcohol by their youth.

¥ Mindy Evans asked if problem statement 7, regarding funding, is also referring
to under-insured or indigent families, which Marie affirmed.

¥ Janet asked if our goals for addressing these problems were to be achieved in
the long term or the short term.  Marie stated that in processing our data, most
of them are long term  Sara added that when ISAPCC members meet they
might be able to address some goals in the short term.

¥ Regarding domain overlap, Carolyn asked if the school domain covered
college students.  Marie stated that technically the school domain addresses
school children from ages 10 to 17, but ISAPCC could include colleges in
Ingham County when looking at the school domain.

ACTION:  Colored stick-on dots were then distributed to ISAPCC members present.
Marie instructed everyone to place up to 3 of the dots beside the problem statements
listed on easel paper, which they determined to be the most significant for Ingham
County.  Marie emphasized that group consensus might reveal only 2 salient problems,
but that there were definitely to be no more than 3.

Discussion:
¥ Marie observed that she could see some grouping of problems, following the

significant problem identification process.  Regarding the cluster of dots by
problem statement 7. There is not enough funding for substance abuse prevention,
treatment and aftercare, she stated that as ISAPCC members begin talking to
lawmakers she could foresee us speaking in terms of taxing alcohol and using the
tax dollars for substance abuse services.

¥ Marie then asked ISAPCC members present if we are ready to form workgroups.
Rod and Marie both discussed a potential number of meeting times for
workgroups.  Marie stated that we should evaluate the information we’ve gathered
and see if there are obvious things we can work on.  Rod stated that we should
draft these things on paper.



ACTION: Sign-up sheets were passed around for a Media/Marketing Subcommittee and
a Family Domain Workgroup.  As of this meeting, 9 ISAPCC members will be on the
Media/Marketing Subcommittee and 6 will be in the Family Domain Workgroup.

b. ACTION ITEMS:
1. Substance Abuse in the Capital Area Report (SACAR) Ð public release and

what ÒspinÓ to focus on.
2. Media/marketing subcommittee.

Discussion:
¥ Rod stated that one of the functions of the Media/Marketing

Subcommittee would be to decide how to get the SACAR out to the
public.  He stated that the 2 basic functions of this subcommittee would be
to: 1. Make strategic plans about working with the media, and 2. Make
decisions about the “branding” of ISAPCC.  He then mentioned
simplifying our name.  Rod also stated that we have a whole new set of
legislators in Ingham County, and that it would be wonderful if they
would come to us regarding substance abuse issues.

¥  Brad Patterson stated that Bob Colt of Colt Communications, a board
member of Capital Area Community Foundation, would be an excellent
resource for this subcommittee.  He also commented on being struck by
Rod’s statement that alcohol is the gateway drug, at the Power of We
Committee meeting.

¥ Elizabeth Schrock stated that the Capital Coalition for Youth would be
holding a community-wide symposium this May to share data regarding
Ingham County youth.  This would obviously be an excellent venue for
our report.

¥ Janet stated that Lansing Community College has 2 courses about
addictions.  She stated that there are usually about 30 students in each
class, and that they often tell her they weren’t even aware of the substance
abuse issues in their own families until taking one of these classes.

c. Drug Free Communities Grant:

Sara stated that Eaton County had recently been awarded this grant.  She and Harriett
Dean had just returned from a training regarding the grant.  Sara stated that we would
follow Eaton’s model, if ISAPCC submits a proposal for funding through this grant.  She
stated that the following conditions must be met to receive this funding:

¥ 20% of funds received may go toward prevention programming.
¥ 80% of funding received must go toward environmental strategies.
¥ Coalitions applying for funds must have been in existence for at least 6 months.
¥ 3 more specific types of members would have to be on our Coalition: a youth, a

businessperson and a faith-based person.

Sara added that Eaton County had included an Environmental Specialist position in their
grant proposal.  She then asked ISAPCC members present if they would like to pursue



this funding.  She stated that the award is for $500,000.00 over the course of 5 years. Sara
stated that ISAPCC members would have to decide who our fiduciary would be if we
applied for this funding.  Michelle Nicholson asked if we would focus on the school
domain when applying for this grant.  Sara replied that we wouldn’t have 2006/2007
PNA data back by that time, so we’ll have to use 2004/2005 PNA data.  Marie reminded
ISAPCC members that we could use the PNA data we have now, and compare it to
2006/2007 data in April to see if there are any crucial differences.  Rod added that the
present order for the Coalition to focus on domains is:

¥ Family (current focus) 
¥ Community
¥ School
¥ Individual/Peer

III. Old Business

a. Presentation of Plaque to Lt. Larry Klaus

Rod presented Larry with a plaque, in gratitude for his service in chairing ISAPCC
during its’ first year of existence.  In receiving the plaque, Larry stated that he felt very
passionate about fighting substance abuse in our community.  He talked about conducting
narcotics raids as an officer for the Lansing Police Department and stated that, “I can’t
put enough of them in jail.”  Larry said that he would much rather see funding go toward
substance abuse prevention than incarcerating substance abuse offenders.

IV. MidSouth Announcements

Harriett made the announcements, in the absence of  MidSouth Substance Abuse
Commission (MSSAC) staff.

a.   EPI Workshop

Harriett stated that this workshop came out of a discussion with MSSAC regarding the
gathering and standardizing of data by coalitions in their region, and then comparing the
data county to county.  The workshop will take place on January 30, 2007 at 1:00 pm at
the Michigan Resource Center.

b.  College Policies Workgroups

Harriett stated that these workgroups are also sponsored by MSSAC, and are limited to
Coalition college representatives.  She said that Marie would be facilitating the
workshops in her capacity as Prevention Network’s College Liaison.  No workshop dates
were given.

V. Other Announcements



a. Micki stated that Alcohol Awareness Day would take place at the Lansing Mall
on April 20, 2007.  She added that the Alcohol Awareness/Safe Prom Initiative
would take place in Dewitt, Michigan this year.  Micki stated that posters and
bookmarks would again be one of the results of Alcohol Awareness Day.  She
asked ISAPCC members present for suggestions of how to distribute them, as
well as for donations for Alcohol Awareness Day.

b. Amy stated that Sergeant Angela Fleming of the Michigan State Police has agreed
to conduct tobacco compliance checks in Ingham and Eaton Counties on January
23 and 24, 2007.  Amy also passed out copies of the Ingham County Youth
Tobacco Compliance Checks Report for 2006 flyer.  She noted that the current
rate of non-compliance for underage tobacco sales is 12.8%.  This is an enormous
contrast to the non-compliance rate of 74% in 1992, the first year checks were
conducted.  Amy added that Ingham County non-compliance rates haven’t risen
above 19% since 1994, the first year following tobacco sales regulations.

c. Barry passed out copies of the Proud Parents Program flyer, offered by the
Michigan Department of Human Services.  The program will begin on January
31, 2006 and runs for 10 weeks.  It will be held at Maplehill School in Lansing on
Wednesday nights, from 6:00 to 8:00 pm.

d. Carolyn passed out copies of the Becoming a Love and Logic Parent flyer, offered
by Lansing School District’s Parent Involvement Department.  The program will
be held on the following Mondays: January 22, 29, February 5, 12, 26 and March
5, 2007.  It will be held at Riddle Elementary School in Lansing from 6:00 to 8:00
pm.

e. Copies of a flyer for The Application of Psychodrama and the Experiential
Process in Addiction Treatment training were distributed.  The training is offered
by the Career Education Development Center for Addiction Professionals.  It will
be held at the Impact Training Center on Walnut Street in Lansing on February 1,
2007 from 8:30 am to 4:00 pm.

f. Theophilus stated that a 42nd observance of Martin Luther King Day would be
held during a luncheon at Lansing City Council Chambers tomorrow.  He invited
ISAPCC members to attend.  

Next meeting: February 1, 2007

IV. Adjourn:                                                                                                           1:15 pm


